Message

From: § NR /O EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 13/10/2020 12:38:49

To: psmatthancock [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dddc7f87798480280e3a7aa57cb8d62-psmatthanco]; NR
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group

CC: i /o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=03c87d3788444480bf65d6947cfal854 NR

Subject: RE: Urgent: Line on Long COVID for today's debate

H|NR ..... :

Think we are sufficiently confident in long term impact of COVID-19, including in young people, to say the below.

Holly can check with CMO. But below doesn’t seem a controversial statement.

| Private Secretary to the Chief Medlcal Officer & DHSC Chief Scientific Adviser | Department of

Health and Social Care |: NR ddhsc.gov.uk 1&S PD i
DHSC recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CSA Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please keep a copy for your
records.

From: psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2020 12:35

To: NR 2dhsc.gov.uk>; NR ddhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Urgent: Line on Long COVID for today's debate

Hi both

The following line is in SoS’s opening speech for today’s debate on the tiers Sls. No 10 have queried whether it has been
sufficiently clinically established that Long COVID is a real condition, and whether it can impact young people.

“... And not when young people can suffer the debilitating impact of Long COVID.”

I'd be grateful if we could quickly run it past CMO or the relevant DCMO to confirm that they are content the line is
justified.

& Joe Reddington

Senior Private Secretary to the Secretary of State

Department
of Health & Department of HeaIth__g_rj_p_l__'s_g_glﬁl__ga__r_t_a 39 Victoria St, London, SW1H OEU
Social Care PD | Ed NR @ dhsc.gov.uk

INQO00071115_0001



This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and

Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

INQ000071115_0002



